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Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Cordillera Administrative Region
DIVISION OF TABUK CITY
City Hall Compound, Dagupan, Tabuk City

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No: 09 . 2019

TO:  Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary School Heads
All Others Concerned

RECORDS UNIT

FROM: BENEDlz{A B. GAMATERO
0IC, Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND FINALIZATION OF GRADE 2 ARALING PANLIPUNAN
CONTEXTUALIZED LEARNING MATERIAL

DATE: January 15, 2019

1. The Schools Division of Tabuk City will conduct a review and finalization of the Grade 2
Araling Panlipunan contextualized learning material on January 24 — 26, 2019 at
Davidson Hotel and Restaurant, Bulanao, Tabuk City.

2. The participants to this activity are Grade 2 Araling Panlipunan teachers. The
participants are advised to bring with them their laptops, and a soft copy of the
localized Grade 2 learning material.

3, Transportation and other incidental expenses of the participants will be charged against
local funds subject to the usual accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

4. As per CSC and DBM Joint Circular No. 2,S. 2015, the participants to this activity are
given one (1) day service creditg.in lieu of January 26 which is Saturday.

5. Enclosure A ( List of Participants is attached for reference).

6. Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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